LAW OFFICES
ORRIS R HEDGES

]
8230 BEVERLY BOULEVARD

- LOS ANGELES 48, CALIFORNIA

WEBSTER 8-3655

March 5, 1957

Mr. Daniel S. Nutter
0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Nutter:

I am instructing our representative in Cimarron,
New Mexico to ship to the New Mexico Bureau of Mines the samples
from our Mackie well #1 located in Sec 18, TWP 25 N, R 20 E,
and our HMB well #1 located in Sec 36, TWP 25 N, R 19 E, Colfax
County, New Mexico.

Both of the aforesaid wells encountered water
and did not penetrate any oil bearing formation. The tools were
lost in the latter well and it is being used as an Artesan water
well,

Will you please advise if it will be necessary to
abandon either or both of these wells under your requirements.

We are presently working on the possibility of a
deep test in this area, and will advise you when our arrangements

have been completed. //
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